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CITGO

CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY Box 300
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74102

July 8, 1976

State of New Mexico

QOil Conservation Commission
District I

P.O., Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Supervisor and Oil & Gas Inspector
Gentlemen:
Please be advised that we connected the following wells
to our Bluitt Plant gas gathering system. Initial gas deliveries were

made on the date shown,

All wells are operated by Amoco Production Company,
and located in the Peterson Penn Field of Roosevelt County, New Mexico.

Well Location Initial Gas Delivery
Peterson "A'' #1 B-19-5S8-23E June 8, 1976
Swearingen "A'" #1 J-19-58-33E June 9, 1976
Peterson '""C" #1 I-18-58-33F June 10, 1976
Swearingen "B'' #3 1,-20-5S5-33E June 11, 1976
Radcliff #1 M-17-58-33E June 12, 1976

Yours very truly,

CITIES SERVICE QIL. COMPANY

5 \ g \/(
CJJ:hhe " C./¥. Jordan, Jr.
Supervisor, Projects Coordinator

Natural Gas Liquids Division

cc: T. M. Baughn
Amoco Production Co.
Attention: Mr, Phil Karnes



